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Natatorium HVAC Equipment #2212
Addendum #1
Vendor Questions and Answers 

1. Question: Is the airflow capacity of each unit the same?

Response: Yes.

2. Question: Is the moisture generated in each space the same?

Response: No.  Moisture generation is shown on the drawings.

3. Question: What is the allowable weight for each unit?

Response: The current design is for 25,000 pounds, and is shown on the drawings.

4. Question: Are the material specifications proprietary?

Response: No.  Refer to paragraph 2.01-B is the Scope of Work for a description of the intent.  The RFP proposals will be evaluated for the best response.

5. Question: Will refrigerant space cooling be employed?

Response: No.

6. Question: How are the units accessed for maintenance?

Response: The units must have full maintenance access from the center aisle.  Additionally, the roof access door at the North portion of the HVAC equipment roof area must remain unobstructed.

7. Question: The existing drawings show square ductwork, but round ductwork is actually installed.

Response: The ductwork details will be clarified as part of the design.  It will not impact the procurement.

8. Question: Are curbs required to be provided with the units?

Response: Curbs shall be provided with the units.  Curbs shall comply with all seismic requirements for equipment support.
9. Question: Is there a need to operate in heat pump mode?

Response: Since there is no requirement for air cooling, heat pump mode is not required.
10. Question: Do refrigeration components need to be provided in the HVAC equipment enclosure, or can they be provided outside of the enclosure?

Response: Refrigeration components (compressors, controls, receivers, etc.) can be provided in a separate enclosure where the existing fan-coils are located.  The current approach will not employ these types of fan-coils, and they will be removed.

11. Question: Is there a preference for VFD manufacturers?

Response: No preference.  However, part of the evaluation for procurement will be the quality of the components.  VFDs fall under that criteria.
12. Question: Is there a possibility that only one of these units will be procured?

Response: It is the intent of the City of Lynnwood to purchase both units under this procurement.

13. Question:  How much weight can the area where the current condensers are located support? 
Response:  Depending upon location, the maximum weight carrying capacity is 2,000 pounds.  This location is as close to the North side of that roof area as possible.  If additional load capacity is required, it would have to be provided on the roof where the air handling units are located.  There is no guarantee that whatever is proposed will fit, but the design team will work with the supplier to make such a solution work if possible.  If not possible, any additional structural costs to reinforce the South roof section would be borne by the supplier.

14. Question:  What are the water temperatures for the pool water heat exchanger?  Is it the same for both units?

Response:  Pool water inlet temperatures are generally around 84ºF.  Pool water outlet temperatures will be dependent on the GPM flow and the capacity/characteristics of the heat reclaim equipment.  Water flow for the South natatorium unit is 40 GPM.  Water flow for the North natatorium unit is 60 GPM.

15. Question:  What return air temperature should we use?  The schedule only has the entering outside air temperature, not the entering return air temperature.

Response:  Return air temperatures are at or above pool water temperature.  Employ 86ºF for return temperatures for both units.
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